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The following shall be a part of RFP 3235.  If a vendor has already returned a proposal and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire proposal prior to the opening date and time.


1.	Page 88 The attachment to Attachment J Project Costs is missing.
	
The embedded document below replaces any previous versions of the Cost Schedule.  Vendors are to use the document embedded here, Attachment J1, Project Costs. Adhere to the Cost Schedule format identified for this RFP.  Project approval and funding shall be achieved in accordance with state and federal policies and authorizing entities.



	
2.	How will the Department fund the MMIS IV&V project?
	
	Project approval and funding shall be achieved in accordance with State and federal policies and authorizing entities.
	
3.	Estimated cost of the MMIS IV&V contractor's contract?
	
	The Division has elected not to disclose the budget established for this procurement.

4.	Section 3.4.5 mentions that a QA monitor may be utilized. Are you able to indicate how the Department would procure the QA contractor?

Quality assurance support is provided by the Division's current Project Management consultant. The IV&V scope of work has been carefully established to ensure there is no overlap between services provided by the current Project Management consultant and the successful IV&V contractor. The IV&V contractor shall conduct a quality review of the project processes.

5.	If a QA Contractor is needed, are you able to provide an estimated time frame in which a contractor may be acquired?

See response to question #4. 

6.	Section 3.1.2: "Currently, the Core MMIS claims processing system is all that remains for Nevada to transition away from the legacy First Health MMIS and have a fully operational modernized system." - Are you able to indicate how the Department intends to procure the claims processing system? Estimated time frame in which the procurement may occur?

HP Enterprise Services, LLC has been contracted to replace the Core MMIS claims processing system. Refer to 3.1.2.1.

7.	RFP Section 3.4.5 Quality Assurance Monitor - Is the Department conducting a procurement to solicit the services of a QA Monitor or is this work being done in-house?

See response to question #4. 

8.	RFP Section 5.4.1 Project Manager Qualifications - The references to “RFP development” and “MMIS Takeover phases” seem out of context with this procurement. Can the Department affirm that the PM qualifications listed her are for the IV&V procurement? The requirements listed for 5.4.1.1 seem more suited to a DDI or PMO procurement.

RFP Section 5.4.1is hereby updated to read "Project Manager Qualifications The Project Manager(s) assigned by the awarded vendor to the IV&V Services for MMIS Core Placement project must have:"

9.	RFP Section 5.4.2 Technical Analyst Qualifications - Will the Department accept IV&V experience in addition to or as a substitute for QA monitoring experience?

RFP Section 5.4.2.1 is hereby updated to: "A minimum of three (3) years of IV&V or quality assurance monitoring within the last ten (10) years. At least two (2) of these years must have been on large scale information technology projects.

10.	Where is the location of the onsite portion of IV&V activities? Will the Department provide office facilities for the IV&V team while they are onsite?

See RFP Sections 12.3.3.1 & 12.3.3.2

11.	Within Section 4.MMIS MODERNIZATION IV&V SCOPE OF WORK, the Department states that IV&V services are to be a series of periodic activities. There are also several references to Quarterly IV&V Management Briefings. Can we assume that the Department intends for IV&V services to be provided in periodic assessments on a quarterly basis?

The IV&V work is dependent upon the MMIS Core Replacement contractor's 
deliverables and activities. 

The Division does not expect that IV&V will be onsite 100% of the time. A mixture of onsite and remote staff support is acceptable. The percentage of onsite time will vary due to project stage and related requirements.

12.	Attachment J, Project Costs icon is missing. Please provide access to the Department's pricing worksheet for this procurement.

	See response to question #1.

13.	In section 3.1.2.3, the RFP states that we should leverage existing third party software tool 	assets (MS BizTalk, Corticon, Oracle, and Avaya), are these the tools that will be used to build 	MMIS enhancements, and so, for IV&V planning/services, we should know these tools as well, 	to ensure that the DHCFP requirements have been met and well-engineered?

Bidders may choose to highlight their past experience with these tools, however expertise on specific third party products and experience performing IV&V on these specific tools is not a requirement of the IV&V RFP.

14.	In section 4, "Vendors shall structure their proposal approach to meet the requirements of this 	scope of work without planning for continuous presence and involvement in day-to-day project 	activities unless otherwise requested by the State and agreed to in writing by the contractor." 	Does this mean that for the actual contract work, you don't expect continuous presence on a 	day-to-day basis, or is this just guidance for the proposal writing?

The Division does not expect that IV&V will be onsite 100% of the time. A mixture of onsite and remote staff support is acceptable. The percentage of onsite time will vary due to project stage and related requirements.

RFP Section 12.3.3.1 is hereby stricken. 

15.	Section 10.2 Part IA-Technical Proposal does not specifically reference Sections 5.7-Project 	Management; 5.8-IV&V; and 5.9 Metrics Management in Section 10.2.3-Format and 	Content.  Should these sections be included in Tab VI-Scope of Work, Tab IX-Preliminary 	Project Plan or Tab X-Other Informational Material?

Include responses to 5.8 Independent Verification & Validation and 5.0 Metric Management in Tab VI-Section 4 Scope of Work.

16.	Insurance Requirements. Section 16.B.4 of the Contract Form (Attachment D), page 6.  This 	section states that “Any deductible or self-insured retention shall not exceed fifty thousand 	dollars ($50,000.00) per occurrence, unless otherwise approved by the Risk Management 	Division.”  In our experience the standard professional liability deductible is typically $75,000. 	Will the State consider a higher deductible?  If so, what is the process for requesting a change 	in the deductible requirement?

Please see Section 5.1.8 of RFP 3235.  “Any exceptions and/or assumptions to the insurance requirements must be identified on Attachment B, Technical Proposal Certification of Compliance with Terms and Conditions of RFP.  Exceptions and/or assumptions will be taken into consideration as part of the evaluation process; however, vendors must be specific.  If vendors do not specify any exceptions and/or assumptions at time of proposal submission, the State will not consider any additional exceptions and/or assumptions during negotiations.”

17.	Insurance Requirements. Section 16.B.5 of the Contract Form (Attachment D), page 4.  We 	have asked our insurance carriers to provide this type of notice endorsement (i.e, written notice 	by the insurance carrier within 30 days) and have been told that this is not a something that the 	carriers can do and is not an industry practice. Will the state allow the Contractor to provide 	notice of cancellations or changes when received from insurance carriers?

Please see Section 5.1.8 of RFP 3235.  “Any exceptions and/or assumptions to the insurance requirements must be identified on Attachment B, Technical Proposal Certification of Compliance with Terms and Conditions of RFP.  Exceptions and/or assumptions will be taken into consideration as part of the evaluation process; however, vendors must be specific.  If vendors do not specify any exceptions and/or assumptions at time of proposal submission, the State will not consider any additional exceptions and/or assumptions during negotiations.”

18.	4. Insurance Requirements. Section 16 of the Contract Form (Attachment D), page 5. The 	Insurance Schedule section makes reference to Attachment BB which is not included in the 	materials.  Please confirm that the insurance schedule being referenced is Attachment E of the 	RFP.

	Attachment E of the RFP will become Attachment BB to the Contract.

19.	1. Page 6, Section 1.2.2 - This section requires compliance with 45 CFR 95.617 – Software and 	Ownership Rights.  Does the State anticipate that the awarded vendor will need to create or 	provide any software in performance of contract?

The Scope of Work for this IV&V engagement does not require the contracted vendor to provide or create software.

20.	2. Page 6, Section 1.2.4 - This section requires compliance with 42 CFR 431, Subpart F – 	Safeguarding Information on Applicants and Beneficiaries.  Does the State anticipate that the 	awarded vendor will need access to information on applicants and beneficiaries in order to 	perform the contract?

Yes. While access to information on applicants or beneficiaries will be limited, the IV&V contractor may be involved in the review of system functionality or artifacts that contain data from beneficiaries, such as during the review of artifacts for the CMS certification.

21.	Pages 26/31, IV&V Planning Deliverable Table and IV&V Deliverable Table - Is DHCPF 	expecting these two tables to be included in our proposal submission?  Do bidders need to 	acknowledge or respond to these tables in any way?  With page limits on these two sections, 	adding a table in both places will make space for writing even tighter.

Responses to these tables are to be included in vendor’s Cost Proposal. See Attachment J1, Project Costs.

22.	Page 27, Section 4.4.1 - We have concerns about the use of the word “ensure” in the second 	paragraph.  The DDI Contractor should ultimately be responsible for its own performance.  We 	are concerned that word ensure suggests that the IV&V contractor would share some 	responsibility if the DDI contractor failed to provide quality deliverables while achieving all 	critical project deadlines.  Can the State confirm our understanding that the DDI contractor is 	ultimately responsible for its own performance and the IV&V contractor’s activities are to 	“verify” rather than “ensure” that the DDI contractor is on track to provide quality deliverables 	while achieving all critical project deadlines?

In RFP Section 4.4.1, the word "ensure" in the second paragraph shall be changed to "promote".

23.	Page 35, Section 5.1.11 - Item 5.1.11.3 states that the last two (2) years and current interim 	profit and loss and balance statements should be included.  Would DHCFP accept audited 	financial statements?  Can these documents be provided on a CD instead of as hard copies?

No.  Please see Section 10.5 for the requirements for submitting confidential financial information.

24.	Page 38, Section 5.4.1 - The first of the Project Manager qualifications states the following:  “A 	minimum of five (5) years of project management experience, within the last (6) years.  At least 	two (2) of these years must have been in leadership positions on large-scale information 	technology projects.”  Senior-level consultants/project managers often work in both project 	manager roles and as senior consultant/SME on projects.  Would DHCFP consider revising this 	qualification such that a resource with a demonstrated history of project management expertise, 	but who has not specifically functioned as a project manager for 5 of the last 6 years, is eligible 	for consideration?

No change necessary. RFP Section 5.4.1.1, does not indicate a specific title, rather the provision describes the required experience.

25.	Page 41, Section 5.6 - Will the state please provide the DDI Project Plan?

[bookmark: OLE_LINK1][bookmark: OLE_LINK2]The Detailed Project Schedule is currently under review for acceptance by the Division so it is not available for public release at this time.

26.	Page 46, Section 9 - Proposals are currently due two days following a national holiday.  Would 	DHCFP consider extending the due date by one week?  This would allow business references a 	better opportunity to return completed forms.

	Due to time constraints, the timeline will remain as written.

27.	Page 46, Section 9 - There seems to be a discrepancy between some of the deliverables 	included on the cost schedule and how they are described in the RFP.  The last five deliverables 	are listed as quarterly IV&V management briefings, but are not described that way in the 	RFP.  Because this will affect how we determine and plan our proposed cost information, 	would DHCFP consider extending the due date and clarifying the accurate descriptions of these 	deliverables?

	Please use the embedded document in Question 1 above. Also see response to question #26.

28.	Page 47, Section 10.1.5 -We understand that our written responses must follow the applicable 	RFP question, statement, and/or section.  Because of the page limits of some sections, are we 	permitted to shorten/abbreviate some of the RFP statements or sections that are lengthier?  Can 	we just reference the RFP reference number, and not rewrite the entire requirement, statement 	or question?

The Division requests that proposers do not alter the RFP questions/statements. The State expands page limits as follows:

RFP 4.3 (as noted in 4.1.5): Replace 3 page limit with 10 pages.
RFP 4.4 (as noted in 4.1.5): Replace 12 page limit with 15 pages.
RFP 5.1 (as noted in 5.1.9): Page limit remains as specified, 5 pages.

29.	Page 47, Section 10.1.5 - This item states that “written responses must be in bold/italics…”  Is 	this a requirement for every section of our response, or just the ones that clearly state that 	requirement?  For example, Tabs VI and VII contain this requirement, but there is no mention 	of bold/italics in any other tab description.

Section 10.1.5 also states “the proposal must be presented in a format that corresponds to and references section outlined within this RFP and must be presented in the same order.”  This is for ease of evaluation.  This requirement applies to all sections that require a response.

30.	Page 54, Section 10.7 - Please confirm that all parts of the proposal can be included in one 	shipping container, as long as each piece (technical, cost, etc.) is individually sealed and clearly 	marked.

	Yes.

31.	Page 63, Section 12.3.3 - Item 12.3.3.1 states that “the contractor will be required to have its 	project management located in Carson City for the duration of the project.”  Does DHCFP 	intend to have all key staff located in Carson City for the duration of the project on a full-time 	basis?  What percentage of time is expected to be on-site?

See response to question #14.

32.	Section 3.3 – Please provide version levels of all Microsoft suite products that are utilized by 	the State of NV for project management.

The Division currently uses Word 2007, Excel 2007, PowerPoint 2007, Access 2007, Outlook 2007, Publisher 2007 and InfoPath 2007.

33.	Section 3.4.5 – Please clarify the possible use of a QA Monitor, and how that role will interface 	with the IV&V vendor?
	In Section 4 it states “IV&V of the MMIS Modernization Project (the “project”) is intended to 	be a series of periodically performed activities that analyze, but do not become part of, day-to-	day project activities.  The selected IV&V contractor shall maintain independence from the 	project’s organizational structure to provide objective third-party feedback on project 	processes, deliverables, risks, issues, and overall progress and performance.  Vendors shall 	structure their proposal approach to meet the requirements of this scope of work without 	planning for continuous presence and involvement in day-to-day project activities unless 	otherwise requested by the State and agreed to in writing by the contractor”.  The  statement 	seems somewhat contradictory to Section 4.3.3.5 what seems to require attendance at all project 	related meetings.   Please clarify whether you are looking for an IV&V vendor to come in only 	quarterly to provide assessments, or are you looking for the IV&V vendor to be present on-site 	throughout the entire duration of the project and to attend all project meetings.

Please see responses to questions #4 and #14. 

34.	Can you provide the initial estimated Project Work Plan Schedule developed by HP?

See response to question #25.

35.	What is the plan to store all project artifacts in an accessible portal?  How will IV&V vendor be 	provided access to this portal?

Online access will be provided to an appropriate document repository.

36.	Section 7.1 states that payments are typically made 45 – 60 days after receipt of proper invoice; 	however, Section 7.4 states that the invoices will be paid within 30 days.  Please clarify.

RFP Section 7.4.1 shall be updated to "The State shall pay all invoiced amounts, less a 10% hold back, following receipt of the invoice and a fully completed project deliverable sign-off form."

37.	Please clarify how and when the 10% holdback will be paid to the vendor as described in 	section 7.4.

Per RFP Section 7.4.2, payment of holdbacks will be negotiated with the awarded vendor.

38.	Section 11.1 does not provide the weighting of the criteria scoring.  Please clarify the 	evaluation process.

In accordance with NRS 333.335(4), “The weight of each factor must not be disclosed before the date proposals are required to be submitted.” 

39.	Section 12.2.1 discusses background checks.  Does the State of NV have any preferred vendors 	for background check processing?  What are the lead times for the State’s own internal 	background check processing?

There is no preferred vendor. Lead times for the internal background check process varies.

40.	Section 12.3.3 Contractor space – please clarify if IV&V vendor will have access to contractor 	space after normal business hours, weekends, and during holidays?  Will IV&V vendor be 	provided access to State internet service?  Will IV&V vendor be allowed access to any WiFi 	access in the State office buildings?

See RFP Section 12.3.3.2.  Limited Wi-Fi access may be available in Division Conference Rooms.

Awarded IV&V contractor will have access to the DHCFP building during normal business hours M-F 8-5. Temporary Key Passes will be provided to Key Personnel only.

41.	Will the State allow IV&V vendor to propose monthly deliverables in addition to the quarterly 	deliverables to allow for monthly invoicing?

Adhere to the Cost Schedule format identified for this RFP. See response to question #1.

42.	Section 5.1.3 states that “The selected vendor, prior to doing business in the State of Nevada, 	must be appropriately licensed by the State of Nevada.”  Must the vendor be licensed by 	proposal submission or by contract award?

Vendors who are not licensed in the State may submit a proposal in response to this RFP; however, prior to beginning any work related to the contract, a license must be obtained.

43.	Section 4.4.2.10 requires that contractor “Review and provide Comments on Major DDI 	Contractor Deliverables mutually agreed upon with the State.”  The provided list indicates 19 	major deliverables that are expected to be “part of the agreed upon list.”  For resource and cost 	planning, are these listed deliverables to be considered as 90% of the anticipated “agreed upon 	list”, 75%, 50%, etc?

RFP 4.4.2.10 captures the known list of deliverables for IV&V review. All bidders should conduct resource and cost planning based on the provided list. Any significant changes to the list will be managed through the change control process.

44.	Section 7.4.1 (Hold Backs) indicates that the State will hold back 10% of all invoiced 	amounts.  Section 7.4.2 states that “The distribution of the hold backs will be negotiated with 	the contractor.”  For cost planning and payment purposes, what is the anticipated/established 	schedule for the negotiations of these distributions – monthly, quarterly, semi-annually, etc?

Per RFP Section 7.4.2, payment of holdbacks will be negotiated with the awarded vendor.

45.	Section 5.3.1 requires “a minimum of three (3) business references from similar projects 	performed for private, state and/or large local government clients within the last five (5) 	years.”  Must all three references refer to work completed by Prime Contractor, or may some of 	them be references for Subcontractors/Team Members?
Regarding subcontractor business reference requirements, see RFP 5.2.1.5.

46.	Section 12.3.24.1.F (Key Personnel) talks to providing replacement of Key Personnel to the 	contract and states that “the contractor shall provide a resume and references for a minimum of 	two (2) individuals qualified for and proposed to replace any vacancies in Key personnel, 	supervisory or management position.”  Section 12.3.24.1.G speaks to the State’s right to require 	an in-person interview with proposed individuals at the State’s request.  Section 12.3.24.1.H 	states that “The State will have the right to accept, reject or request additional 	candidates…”  Will the State only be determining the acceptability of the candidates, or does 	the State expect to select the candidate to be hired (as the hiring of personnel is the 	responsibility and right of the contractor)?

Contractor hiring decisions are that of the contractor. The Division has the right to accept, reject or request additional candidates within five (5) calendar days of receipt of resumes or interviews with the proposed individuals, whichever comes later.

47.	Re: Section 4.4.2.8-4.4.2.9, pages 29-30: Can the state confirm that it expects the IV&V to 	follow CMS’ MECT 2.0? How many reports does the state expect to see?

The IV&V Vendor will be required to follow CMS' MECT 2.0. Quarterly progress reports will be required throughout the MMIS development, implementation, and certification process using the MECT 2.0 CMS template.

48.	Re: Section 5.1.2 – 5.1.4, page 33: Please confirm whether a business license in Nevada is 	required when submitting the proposal or after award and prior execution of a contract with the 	state.

	See response to question 42 above.

49.	Has a budget been developed for this project and, if so, can the budgeted amount (or range) 	be made available to proposers?

See response to question #2 above.

50.	Does the State have a project schedule and/or project timeline with major phases and 	milestones you can share with proposers?

See response to question #25.

51.	Page 17 of 93, Section 3.4. Are all of these positions filled by State personnel or are some of 	them contracted resources? If the latter, who is filling the contracted role(s)?

Within RFP Section 3.4, only 3.4.5 Quality Assurance Monitor is performed by a contractor. See response to question #4.

52.	Page 18 of 93, Section 3.4.5 Has the State determined whether to utilize a Quality Assurance (QA) monitor? Would the State consider combining QA with the IV&V function to prevent potential overlap in services?

See response to question #4.

53.	Page 19 of 93, Section 4.2 Does the Deliverable Submission and Review Process apply to the 	IV&V Contractor, the MMIS Contractor, or both?

	Both.

54.	Page 28 of 93, Section 4.4.2.3.C Which subsystems are anticipated to be included in the 	independent assessment process “of status and completion progress of HPES integration of the 	core MMIS modernization with existing peripheral subsystems/modules within three (3) 	years…”?

RFP Section 4.4.2.3 requests that IV&V assess the status and completion progress of integration with the peripheral subsystems/modules, and not assessing the status of the non-Core subsystems/modules.

55.	Page 19 of 93 and 47 of 93, Section 4.1.3 and 10.1.5 Section 10.1.5 requests proposers to 	provide written responses in bold/italics immediately following the applicable RFP question, 	statement, and/or section. Does this response format apply to our response to Section 4.3 	(IV&V Planning) and 4.4 (IV&V Activities)? If so, based on the response page limits specified 	in Section 4.1.3, would the State consider allowing additional pages for this response to 	account for the RFP text that will need to be included in our response?

See response to question #28.

56.	Page 26 of 93, Section 4.3.3 Section 10.1.5 requests proposers to provide written responses in 	bold/italics immediately following the applicable RFP question, statement, and/or section. Does 	this response format apply to our response to Section 4.3 (IV&V Planning) and 4.4 (IV&V 	Activities)? If so, based on the response page limits specified in Section 4.1.3, would the State 	consider allowing additional pages for this response to account for the RFP text that will need 	to be included in our response?

See response to question #25.

57.	Page 26 of 93, Section 4.3.2.5 and 4.3.3.5 Deliverable 4.3.3.5 is to "Attend and participate in all 	project related meetings requested by the State Project Manager, which may include Steering 	Committee meetings."

	A) To help with ensuring comparable budgets across proposers, please provide the approximate 	or anticipated number, frequency, and duration of the project related meetings that the IV&V 	Contractor should plan to attend.

	B) On average, how many IV&V Contractor staff do you anticipate involving in each project-	related meeting?

	C) Please clarify if the State Project Manager will request that we attend a sample of 	Requirements, Design, or any other work sessions as part of the project related meetings. If so, 	please provide the anticipated number, frequency, and duration of these sessions?

	D) Is it acceptable to participate by phone for meetings where our team is not already 	conducting on-site assessment activities?

A) IV&V staff will participate in the Steering Committee meetings expected to occur every other month, approximately 15 meetings over the course of the IV&V contract duration. This is an estimate because there may be more frequent Steering Committee meetings as the project moves toward a Phase Gate. Additional meetings at which IV&V attendance is optional include the DHCFP Project Status Meeting, PMO Status Meeting, and the Executive Status/Change Management Meeting, which occur weekly, approximately 120 of each of these types of meetings will occur over the course of the IV&V contract duration. Refer to RFP Section 4.3.2.5.

B) IV&V Project Manager will determine the number of staff to participate in each meeting.

C) Refer to RFP Section 4.3.2.5. Bidders should use their past project experience to estimate costs associated with this.

D) IV&V staff may attend the optional meetings remotely if they are not already on-site conducting other IV&V activities. IV&V may be requested to participate in meetings on-site when they are presenting findings (such as for the Quarterly IV&V Management Briefing or Steering Committee meetings) or for major project milestones (such as CMS Certification Milestone Reviews). See response to Question 14. 

58.	Page 26 of 93, Section 4.4.2.7 How many CMS Certification Gate Reviews does the State and 	CMS plan to conduct for the DDI project? 

The Division is working with CMS to determine the entry point for the MECT 2.0 Process. IV&V will participate in the required Milestone Reviews.

59.	Page 26 of 93, Section 4.4.2.8 Has the State determined applicability of the CMS Certification 	Checklists and/or criteria within the checklists to the MMIS Core system; i.e., has the State 	determined what checklists are met by the core MMIS as opposed to other systems/modules 	within the Medicaid Enterprise? Additionally, will the IV&V Contractor be required to review 	checklists or criteria evidence from other, non-MMIS vendors for purposes of CMS 	certification?

The Division is working with CMS to determine which MECT 2.0 checklists and criteria will be utilized. Due to the modular nature of this implementation, the IV&V Vendor may be required to review checklist documentation from non-MMIS vendors.

60.	Page 31 of 93, Section 4.4.2.12 Section 4.4.2.12 requires the IV&V Contractor to "Submit All 	Written IV&V Reports and Briefings to the State and CMS at the same time."

	Please clarify this requirement/deliverable as it relates to the deliverable submission and review 	processes in Sections 4.2.2 and 4.2.3. When during the deliverable submission and review 	process will written IV&V reports and briefings be submitted to CMS?

Sections 4.2.2 & 4.2.3 outline the standard deliverable submission and review processes for the Division. Section 4.4.2.12 addresses the specific requirement from CMS under MECT 2.0 that the IV&V Vendor submit the specified reports to both the State and CMS at the same time, without prior review by the State.

61.	Pages 29-32, Section 4.4.2.8 and 4.4.3.8 Will the “Ongoing Progress Reports” be a stand-alone 	deliverable or will these be incorporated into the IV&V Management Briefing?
The Ongoing Progress Reports align with the MECT 2.0 CMS template for Certification Progress Reports, and will be a separate document from the IV&V Management Briefing deliverable.

RFP Section 4.4.2.8is hereby updated to "Monitor progress toward CMS Certification, including review of CMS required artifacts (e.g. documents including but not limited to templates, guides, and checklists). Provide Ongoing Progress Reports, to include but not be limited to:” 

62.	Page 32 of 93, Section 4.4; Attachment J The Deliverables in the Detailed Deliverable Cost 	Schedule in Attachment J do not appear to align with the deliverables described in 	Section/Table 4.4. For example: 
	•	Section 4.4 describes Deliverable 4.4.3.10 as "Major DDI Contractor Deliverable 			Comments"; however, Attachment J does not include "Major DDI Contractor 			Deliverable Comments" as a deliverable and describes 4.4.3.10 as the "IV&V 			Management Briefing - Q07."

· 	Section 4.4 lists "Ongoing Progress Reports" as Deliverable 4.4.3.8; however, 	Attachment J lists Deliverable 4.4.3.8 as "IV&V Management Briefing - Q05."

	A) Please clarify the discrepancies in deliverables between Section 4.4 and the Detailed 	Deliverable Cost Schedule in Attachment J.

	B) Please clarify how proposers should account for the cost of the deliverables in the RFP that 	are shown in the Scope of Work but are not included in the Detailed Deliverable Cost Schedule 	in Attachment J.

	Please use the embedded document in Question 1 above.
	
63.	Page 14 of 93 and 38 of 93, Section 3.1.2 and 5.4.1 Section 5.4.1 states, "The Project 	Manager(s) assigned by the awarded vendor to both the RFP development phase, and the 	MMIS Takeover phase must have…."

	Section 3.1.2 states, "… Under a sole source agreement with HPES, approved by the State and 	CMS in February 2016, DHCFP will be able to complete the strategy of 2009, and achieve the 	following:"

	Please clarify these two statements as one indicates there is an RFP Development Phase 	included in the IV&V Scope of Work, whereas the other indicates a sole source agreement was 	approved in February 2016.

RFP Section 5.4.1 is hereby updated to read "Project Manager Qualifications The Project Manager(s) assigned by the awarded vendor to the IV&V Services for MMIS Core Replacement project must have."

64.	Page 38 of 93 and 73 of 93, Section 12.3.24.1; and 5.4 Section 5.4 States that, "The Key 	Personnel must consist of no less than one (1) project manager, one (1) senior analyst, and one 	(1) technical analyst. The State must approve all awarded vendor key personnel."

	Section 12.3.24.1 states, "Key personnel include contract and project management level staff, 	and other specific, key personnel positions documented in the contract."

	A) Please clarify the difference between contract, project management staff, and other specific, 	key personnel positions described in Section 12.3.24.1 and how they relate or differ from the 	three Key Personnel positions described in Section 5.4.

RFP Section 12.3.24.1 describes "Key Personnel".

	B) Please confirm the number of Key Personnel requested under this RFP.

RFP Section 5.4 clearly identifies the number and type of key personnel positions.

65.	17. Page 42 of 93 and 62 of 93, Section 12.3.3.1; and 5.6.6 Section 12.3.3.1 states, "The 	contractor will be required to have its project management located in Carson City for the 	duration of the project." Section 5.6.6 states, "If staff will be located at remote locations, 	vendors must include specific information on plans to accommodate the exchange of 	information and transfer of technical and procedural knowledge. The State encourages alternate 	methods of communication other than in person meetings, such as transmission of documents 	via email and teleconferencing, as appropriate."

	Please clarify the State’s preferred or required on-site expectations, including expectations for 	specific IV&V roles.

See responses to questions #14 and #99.

66.	Page 87 of 93, Attachment J For repeat deliverables such as the annual IV&V Risk Analysis 	and Mitigation Report and Subsequent IV&V Management Briefings, would the State please 	provide the total number of anticipated deliverables over the life of the contract to ensure 	proposers are basing our budgets on the same assumptions? Would it be acceptable to adjust 	the Detailed Deliverable Cost Schedule to include a line item for each deliverable (e.g., IV&V 	Risk Analysis and Mitigation Report – Year 2, IV&V Risk Analysis and Mitigation Report – 	Year 3)?

This IV&V contract is based on a 30 month period, quarterly deliverables are estimated to occur 10 times over the course of the contract and annual deliverables are estimated to occur no more than 4 times over the course of the contract.

67.	Page 44 of 93 and 87 of 93, Section 7.1 and Attachment J Where in Attachment J should we 	include pricing for the costs of the deliverable reviews described in Section 7.1?

	Section 7.1 refers to invoices and does not describe deliverable reviews.

68.	Page 50 of 93, Section 10.2.3.6 Please confirm that Tab VI (Section 4 – Scope of Work) should 	include our response to Sections 4.3 and 4.4 of the RFP and must be limited to 15 pages in 	length.

See response to question #28.

69.	Page 50 of 93, Section 10.2.3.7 Please confirm that Tab VII (Section 5 – Company Background 	and References) should include our response to Sections 5.1 through 5.3 of the RFP. Are there 	any page limits for this section?

See response to question #28.

70.	Page 50 of 93, Section 10.2.3.8  Should we also include our response to Section 5.4 (Vendor 	Staff Skills and Experience) in responses to Tab VII (Attachment I – Proposed Staff Resume)? 	If not, where in our proposal should we describe Vendor Staff Skills and Experience?

Include responses to Section 5.1 Vendor information and 5.3 Business References within Tab VII - Section 5 Company Background.

Per RFP 5.1.9, the response to Section 5.1 is limited to no more than 5 pages. No page limits have been established for other content in Tab VII.

71.	Pages 42-43 of 93 and 50 of 93, Sections 5.7,5.8,5.9 and 10.2 Where in our Technical Proposal 	should we provide responses to Sections 5.7 (Project Management), 5.8 (Independent 	Verification and Validation), and 5.9 (Metrics Management)? Are there any page limits for 	these sections?

Section 5 responses are to be included in Tab VII of the Technical Proposal (see Section 10.2.3.7 of the RFP).  See also response to question #28.

72.	Page 62 of 93, Section 12.3.3 Please clarify on-site expectations for the IV&V contractor, 	specifically as it relates to the expectation in Section 12.3.3 to have project management 	located in Carson City for the duration of the project. Are you looking for the selected IV&V 	consultant to have an office in Carson City and/or member(s) of the IV&V management team 	working on-site in Carson City on a full-time basis?  (Cross-reference Section 4, pg 19)

See response to questions #14 and #99.

73.	Pg 4-Section 1, Project Overview: "...will be contracted to transfer the HP Interchange 	Healthcare Platform, which originated in Wisconsin, to replace the existing Core MMIS 	component(s). This effort is known as the MMIS Modernization Project."
	Q: Is it the State's intention to transfer the Wisconsin or Colorado version of InterChange?

Nevada will primarily be utilizing the interChange version from Colorado.

74.	Pg 18-Section 3.4.5, Quality Assurance Monitor: "A Quality Assurance (QA) monitor may be 	utilized and will act as technical assistant to the State. The QA monitor will report to the State 	Project Manager."
	Q: What relationship will there be between the IV&V contractor and the QA monitor?

QA and IV&V services are provided on separate tracks by separate contractors. Both contractors shall serve on the management team and report to the Division Project Manager.

75.	Pg 22-Section 4.2.3.3.M: "The contractor must provide one (1) updated and complete master 	paper copy of each deliverable after approval and acceptance by the State"
	Q: Please confirm that the State wants one (1) paper copy of each deliverable after approval.

RFP 4.2.3.3.M  updated to read "The contractor must provide one (1) updated and complete master copy of each deliverable after approval and acceptance by the State."


76.	Pg 23-Section 4.2.3.5: "...above, Contractor shall pay the State liquidated damages in the 	amount of $1000 per calendar day from the deliverable does not receive acceptance or approval 	in accordance with the schedule in the mutually agreed upon deliverable until it receives 	acceptance or approval from State."
	Q: Please expand on how liquidated damages will be assigned in relation to the project 	schedule in the event that the schedule moves.

Damages are assigned in relation to the approved project schedule. The contractor is responsible for ensuring the schedule is up to date and approved by the Division as specified in RFP 4.3.2.3.

77.	Pg 39-Section 5.4.2.1, Technical Analyst Qualifications: "...At least two (2) of these years must 	have been in leadership positions on large scale information technology projects;"
	Q: This position is not classified as management or leadership positions. Will the State consider 	dropping the two (2) years of leadership requirement?

See response to question #9.

78.	Pg 40-Section 5.4.3.1, Senior Analyst Qualifications: "...At least two (2) of these years must 	have been in leadership positions on large scale information technology projects;"
	Q: This position is not classified as management or leadership positions. Will the State consider 	dropping the two (2) years of leadership requirement?

The Division hereby replaces RFP Section 5.4.3.1 with the following statement:

"5.4.3.1 A minimum of three (3) years of IV&V monitoring within the last ten (10) years. At least two (2) of these years must have been on large scale information technology projects."

79.	Pg 40-Section 5.4.3, Senior Analyst Qualifications: 
	Q: In order to provide the most qualified individuals to Nevada, would the State consider 	allowing a Senior Analyst that exceeds all requirements and brings 15+ years' of MMIS 	experience, yet possesses two (2) years' of IV&V experience?  If not, would the State consider 	making "...A minimum of three (3) years of IV&V monitoring..." a preferred requirement, 	rather than a strict minimum requirement?

The Division wishes to maintain the IV&V experience qualification as is.

80.	Pg 56-Section 11.1: "Proposals shall be consistently evaluated and scored in accordance with 	NRS 333.335(3) based upon the following criteria:  Sections 11.1.1 - 11.1.6
	Q: Do the six (6) evaluation criteria listed have a % value in terms of the overall evaluation 	score?  For example, is the "Cost" value 40% of the overall evaluation score?

	Please see question 38 above.
	
81.	Pg 62-Section 12.3.3.1: "The contractor will be required to have its project management located 	in Carson City for the duration of the project."
	Q: Are the contractor's staff other than the Project Manager (i.e., the Technical Analyst, Senior 	Analyst, and Individual Team Members) required to be located in Carson City for the duration 	of the project?

See response to questions #14 and #99.
82.	Pg 86-Attachment I - Proposed Staff Resume -- Relevant Professional Experience: 
	Q: In the 'Relevant Professional Experience' section of this resume, is there a limit of two (2) 	relevant professional experiences? Or can the respondent list as many relevant professional 	experiences as applicable?

The Relevant Professional Experience section of the resume template can be expanded to list additional relevant professional experiences demonstrating that the proposed staff meet applicable qualifications. 

83.	GENERAL: Subject - Vendors under current contract with the state.
	Q: Is the State's Replacement Planning Vendor eligible to submit a bid?

	No.

84.	GENERAL: Subject - Document Storage
	Q: Please confirm if the State has a document repository that the IV&V will be required to use.

	Yes.

85.	What is the State’s budget for the MMIS IV&V services?

See response to question #2.

86.	Is the current MMIS Replacement Planning Services Vendor precluded from bidding on this 	IV&V RFP?

See response to question #83.

87.	Given the tough economic climate in Nevada, would the State consider reducing or eliminating 	the requirement that the contractor is to have its project management located in Carson City for 	the duration of the project, in an effort to reduce costs?  If not, what % of the time is estimated 	to need to take place on-site?

See response to questions #14 and #99.

88.	Due to the Memorial Day holiday, would the State consider granting a 2-week extension to 	allow bidders to develop thorough and thoughtful proposals?

See response to question #26.

89.	Regarding the requirement listed in 1.1.1: Vendor's response must be limited to no more than 	three (3) pages for response to Section 4.3 IV&V Planning and twelve (12) pages for response 	to Section 4.4 IV&V Activities, not including appendices, samples and/or exhibits.
	Can this be changed to give a 15 page limit to be shared by both sections?

See response to question #28.

90.	RFP Section 1, PROJECT OVERVIEW – Can the Department provide access to the referenced 	alternative analysis?

Yes, the requested artifact will be made available via the Bidder's Library.
91.	RFP Section 4.1.3 – The 3 page limit for responses to Section 4.3 IV&V Planning and 12 page 	limit for responses to Section 4.4 IV&V Activities seems too restrictive given the number of 	requirements that must be addressed. RFP Section 4.3 requirements require 2 and a half pages, 	Section 4.4 IV&V Activities requires 5 and a half pages.  We assume that the relisting of the 	requirements in our response does not count towards the page limits. Even so a comprehensive 	response requires a minimum of 10 pages for Section 4.3 and 20 pages for Section 4.4.

See response to question #28.

92.	RFP Section 5.4 -VENDOR STAFF SKILLS AND EXPERIENCE REQUIRED – Does the 	state require a response to each of the staff qualifications listed in Section 5.4 in addition to the 	Staff Resumes required for Section 5.5 or will the resumes themselves suffice?

Provide a response to the staff qualifications in Section 5.4. There is no page limit established for the response to Section 5.4.

93.	RFP Sections 5.7, 5.8 and 5.9 – Which Technical Proposal Tab(s) should contain our responses 	to Section 5.7, 5.8 and 5.9?

	Please see response to question 71 above.

94.	RFP Section 6 -10 – While these sections provide detailed instructions for proposal 	submissions do our proposals need repeat and respond to the information in these sections?

The text from Section 6 - 10 does not need to be included in the proposal in a narrative "repeat and respond" format.

95.	RFP Section 3.1.2.7 – Is the reference to “Colorado” in this section correct?

	Yes.

96.	RFP Section 2, ACRONYMS/DEFINITIONS – Identifies Public Knowledge as the PMO 	contractor. Is Public Knowledge precluded from being awarded the IV&V contract? Is any 	other firm precluded from being awarded the IV&V contract?

See response to question #83.

97.	RFP Section 5.6.6 references “remote locations” . Can the state provide some guidance as to 	their expectations on the % of key staff resources that should be on-site / off-site for each 	periodic assessment? Such guidance enables the Department to make an “apples to apples” 	comparison of vendor responses. 

See response to question #14 and #57. 

98.	CMS recently released sub-regulatory guidance that speaks to CMS requirements for IV&V to 	remain truly independent of related project activity. Can the State please specify which current 	or recently provided vendor services, related to NV MMIS modernization activities, would 	preclude a firm from being awarded this IV&V contract?

The current QA vendor is precluded from being awarded the IV&V Contract. See also response to question #83.
99.	Section 12.3.3.2, Page 63 indicates that communication line costs at the State offices are the 	responsibility of the Contractor.  Can the State provide an estimated price schedule or a 	monthly rate per line for such services?

IV&V Contractor will not be provided office space or equipment. All lines and systems used by the selected contractor are the responsibility of the contractor.

RFP Sections 12.3.3.4 and RFP 12.3.3.6 are hereby stricken.

100.	Section 7.3, Page 45 – Does the Timeliness of Billing requirement apply only to deliverables 	approved by the State in time to be invoiced?  Will the Contractor be fined for deliverables for 	dates of service prior to July 1, but which have either not been completed or have been 	completed, but still being reviewed by the State?

All billings must be provided to the state for the previous State Fiscal Year no later than the first Friday in August. Any changes to the deliverable schedule will follow the change control process.

101.	On-site Requirements.

	Section 5.6.6-Project Plan, page 42.  RFP Requirement: “If staff will be located at remote 	locations, vendors must include specific information on plans to accommodate the exchange of 	information and transfer of technical and procedural knowledge.  The State encourages 	alternate methods of communication other than in person meetings, such as transmission of 	documents via email and teleconferencing, as appropriate.”

	Section 12.3.3.1, Page 63 indicates that project management must be located in Carson 	City.  We understand the need for a consistent on-site, IV&V presence.

	Is the State requiring our project manager to be on-site in Carson City 100% of the time? Is the 	State open to a blended model of on-site and remote IV&V services including the IV&V 	project management services?

See response to questions #14 and #99.

102.	Attachment J – Project Costs, Page 88 and Deliverables Table 4.4 on Page 32 – Deliverables 	4.4.3.9-4.4.3.12 in Attachment J are different than those listed in Table 4.4.  Please clarify 	which of the following deliverables are correct:

	RFP Section 4.4, Page 32
	4.4.3.8 Ongoing Progress Reports
	4.4.3.9 IV&V Certification Validation Report
	4.4.3.10 Major DDI Contractor Deliverable Comments
	4.4.3.11 Identify and Respond to IV&V Project Risks
	4.4.3.12 Submit All Written IV&V Reports and Briefings

	Attachment J
	4.4.3.8 IV&V Management Briefing - Q05
	4.4.3.9 IV&V Management Briefing - Q06
	4.4.3.10 IV&V Management Briefing - Q07
	4.4.3.11 IV&V Management Briefing - Q08
	4.4.3.12 IV&V Management Briefing - Q09

	Please use the embedded document is question 1 above.

103.	The Business Reference (page 36, Section 5.3.1) requires that all references be from projects 	completed within the past five (5) years.  Given that many projects of similar size are three to 	four years in duration, small businesses that specialize in this work might not be able to provide 	three references for projects of the same scale and scope within the past five years.  Would the 	State consider extending the reference time period to the past eight (8) years?

The Division replaces RFP Section 5.3.1 with the following statement:

"5.3.1 Vendors should provide a minimum of three (3) business references from similar projects performed for private, state and/or large local government clients within the last eight (8) years."

104.	On page 63, Section 12.3.3 - Contractor Space, is the contractor space to be separate from or 	within the project site?

Office space may be separate from the division. Also see response to question #99.

105.	Is there an incumbent currently providing IV&V Services?  If so, which firm is providing the 	services?

	No.

106.	In the Proposed Staff Resume table, can the three references to be provided at the end of the table be the same as those listed in the Relevant Professional Experience section since both request contact information?

	Yes.


















ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME FOR RFP 3235.
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Attachment J1 Cost  Schedule


Attachment J1 Cost Schedule
Cost Proposal Instructions

		Request for Proposal 3235 - Independent Verification and Validation Services

		COST PROPOSAL INSTRUCTIONS

				Contents of the cost proposal must be as follows:

				1.		Tab I - Title Page

						The title page must include the following:

						A.		Cost Proposal for:								Independent Verification and Validation Services

						B.		RFP:								3235

						C.		Proposer Information:						Name:

														Address:

						D.		Proposal opening date:								June 1, 2016

						E.		Proposal opening time:								2:00 PM

				2.		Tab II - Cost Proposal

						A.		Cost proposal must be in the format identified in Section 6, Project Costs.

						C.		Proposers must provide a CD of their cost proposal within the master cost proposal.

				3.		Tab III - Cost Proposal Certification of Compliance with Terms and Conditions of RFP

						B.		Proposers must include Attachment L, Cost Proposal Certification of Compliance with Terms and Conditions of RFP for Section 6, Project Costs within this section.
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6.1.1 Detailed Del Cost Schs

		Request for Proposal 3235 - Independent Verification and Validation Services

		6.1  COST SCHEDULES

				The cost for each deliverable must be complete and include all expenses, including travel, per diem and out-of-pocket expenses as well as administrative and/or overhead expenses.  Detailed backup must be provided for all cost schedules completed.

		6.1.1 Detailed Deliverable Cost Schedule

				The schedules have been set-up so that the sub-total from each deliverable cost schedule will automatically be transferred to the summary table in Section 6.1.3, Summary Schedule of Project Costs.

However, it is ultimately the proposer's responsibility to make sure that all totals are correctly transferred to the summary table in Section 6.1.3, Summary Schedule of Project Costs prior to submitting their cost proposal.

		Deliverable Number				Description of Deliverable		Activity Number		Cost

		4.3		IV&V Planning Deliverables

				4.3.3.1		Project Kick Off Meeting		4.3.2.1

				4.3.3.2		IV&V Management Plan		4.3.2.2

				4.3.3.3		Detailed Project Plan		4.3.2.3

				4.3.3.4		IV&V Management Plan Subsequent Years		4.3.2.4

				4.3.3.5		Attend all project related meetings		4.3.2.5

						Subtotal for 4.3 - IV&V Planning				$0.00

		4.4		Independent Verification and Validation Deliverables

				4.4.3.1		Initial IV&V Risk Analysis and Mitigation Report		4.4.2.1

				4.4.3.2		IV&V Risk Analysis and Mitigation Report - Subsequent Years		4.4.2.2

				4.4.3.3		Initial Quarterly IV&V Management Briefing		4.4.2.3

				4.4.3.4		Subsequent IV&V Management Briefings		4.4.2.4

				4.4.3.5		Presentation of Quarterly IV&V Management Briefing		4.4.2.5

				4.4.3.6		IV&V Testing Assessment		4.4.2.6

				4.4.3.7		Independent Security Assessment Report		4.4.2.7

				4.4.3.8		Ongoing Progress Reports		4.4.2.8

				4.4.3.9		IV&V Certification Validation Report		4.4.2.9

				4.4.3.10		Major DDI Contractor Deliverable Comments		4.4.2.10

				4.4.3.11		Identify and Respond to IV&V Project Risks		4.4.2.11

				4.4.3.12		Submit All Written IV&V Reports and Briefings		4.4.2.12

						Subtotal for 4.4 - Independent Verification and Validation				$0.00

		Total Section 6.1.1 Detailed  Deliverable Cost Schedules								$0.00
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6.1.2 Other Associated Costs

		Request for Proposal 3235 - Independent Verification and Validation Services

		6.1.2		Other Associated Costs

				Proposers must identify any other costs not covered on the Detailed Deliverable Cost Schedules as follows:

		6.1.2.1		The schedule has been set up so that the sub-total from this cost schedule will automatically be transferred to the summary table in Section 6.1.3, Summary Schedule of Project Costs.                                                                                                                                                                   

However, it is ultimately the proposer's responsibility to make sure that all totals are correctly transferred to the summary table in Section 6.1.3, Summary Schedule of Project Costs prior to submitting their cost proposal.

		6.1.2.2		Proposers must provide detailed information for each item identified.

		Item #		Description of Other Associated Costs		Cost

		1

		2

		3

		4

		5

		6

		7

		8

		9

		10

		11

		12

		SUB-TOTAL FOR 6.1.2				$0.00
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Teri L. Becker:
I've changed this slightly from the original language.  I think it's pretty self explanatory.



6.1.3 Summary Schedule of Costs

		Request for Proposal 3235 - Independent Verification and Validation Services

		6.1.3   Summary Schedule of Project Costs

		Proposers must make sure that all totals from the Detailed Deliverable Cost Schedule, the cost schedules for any hardware and/or software proposed and other associated costs are transferred to Section 6.1.3, Summary Schedule of Costs

		Deliverable or
Cost Schedule Number		Summary of Total Project Costs		Cost

		4.3		IV&V Planning Deliverables		$0.00

		4.4		Independent Verification and Validation Deliverables		$0.00

				Sub-Total of Project Tasks		$0.00

		6.1.2		Other Associated Costs		$0.00

				Sub-Total of Other Associated Costs		$0.00

				Total Project Costs		$0.00
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6.1.4 Rate Sch Change Orders

		Request for Proposal 3235 - Independent Verification and Validation Services

		6.1.4		Hourly Rate Schedule for Change Orders.

		6.1.4.1		Prices quoted for change orders/regulatory changes must remain in effect for six (6) months after State acceptance of the successfully implemented system

		6.1.4.2		Proposers must provide firm, fixed prices based on mutually agreed upon hourly rates for change orders, including but not limited to legal and regulatory changes, including updated documentation

		6.1.4.3		Proposers must provide a firm, fixed hourly rate for each staff classification identified on the project.  Proposers must not provide a single compilation rate.

		Classification Title				Hourly Rate
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